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David Peckford, Assistant Director – Planning and Development

Stantec UK Limited
61 Oxford Street
Manchester
M1 6EQ

Bodicote House
Bodicote
Banbury
Oxfordshire
OX15 4AA

www.cherwell.gov.uk

Please ask for: Caroline Ford Direct Dial: 01295 221823

Email: caroline.ford@cherwell-dc.gov.uk Our Ref: 21/02229/OBL

3 November 2022

Dear Sir/ Madam

WITHDRAWAL OF PLANNING APPLICATION

Application No.: 21/02229/OBL

Applicant’s Name: Countryside Properties (UK PLC)

Proposal: Discharge of Schedule 3 Clause 1.1 (exact location and boundaries for Pitch Area 
1), Schedule 7 Clause 8.1 (location of the Health Facility Site), Schedule 9 Clause 
1.1 and 1.3 (Framework Affordable Housing Scheme and Phase Affordable Housing 
Scheme), Schedule 11 Clauses 1.1 and 1.3 (Zero Carbon Implementation Strategy), 
Schedule 12 Clause 1.1 (cultural wellbeing strategy) and Schedule 14 clause 3.1 
(location of the allotment land and the phases of the development this fits within), 3.8 
(Green Space Framework), 3.10 (Phase Green Space Scheme) and 3.14 (Phase 
Play Area Scheme) of the S106 Agreement attached to the outline permission 
14/02121/OUT

Location: Proposed Himley Village North West Bicester Middleton Stoney Road Bicester

Parish(es): Chesterton Bucknell Bicester

I write to you to confirm that the above application has been withdrawn.

If you have any queries, you are advised to contact the Case Officer on the above telephone number.

Yours faithfully

Assistant Director – Planning and Development


